
RFP BV2526-003 – Nursing Exam Preparation Services 
Addendum #1 – Questions and Answers 

Q1. The RFP instructions mention that pricing should be submitted in a separate sealed 
envelope; however, we will be emailing our response.  Could you please clarify the required 
format for submitting pricing via email?  Should we include as a separate pdf attachment 
labeled "Fee Schedule"?    

A1. Yes. Pricing should be submitted as a separate PDF attachment clearly labeled “Fee 
Schedule.” 

Q2. Does the WV-96 Addendum need to be reviewed, signed, and returned with our 
Proposal? 

A2. Yes. The WV-96 Addendum must be reviewed, signed, and included with the proposal 
submission. 

Q3. In addition to a response covering RN resources, would you like an additional option to 
include PN resources? 

A3. No. Proposals should address RN resources only. PN resources are not requested at 
this time. 

 

 

 

 


